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October 28, 2014

Algeana L. Stevenson

Remediation Section Leader/Chem. Eng.
DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch
1550 Veterans Parkway, Bldg. 1137

Fort Stewart, Georgia-31314-4927

SUBJECT: AST 7009, Bulk Facility — HAA-09, Hunter Army Airfield, Savannah,
Georgia

Dear Ms. Stevenson:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the October 2014,
Addendum #29 to the Work Plan prepared by Leidos for the site referenced above.

EPD approves of the workplan and milestone schedule for a second round of surfactant
flushing and extraction.

Feel free to contact me at 404 362 2556 if you have any comments or questions.

Sincerely,

O e

Jameés S. Guentert
ologist Il

cc.  Stephanie Busch, EPD
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